

Make Your Publications Visible.

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report

SOEP-IS 2017 - IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn intervention panel (parents)

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 725

Provided in Cooperation with:

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2019): SOEP-IS 2017 - IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn intervention panel (parents), SOEP Survey Papers, No. 725, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/197351

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.





725

SOEP Survey Papers

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

SOEP - The German Socio-Economic Panel at DIW Berlin

2019

SOEP-IS 2017—IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (Parents)

SOEP-IS Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing.

The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B – Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E - SOEPmonitors

Series F – SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

Editors:

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Stefan Liebig, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Dr. David Richter, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin

Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP-IS Group, 2019. SOEP-IS 2017—IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (parents). SOEP Survey Papers 725: Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2019 by SOEP

© 2013 by 30E1

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



SOEP-IS 2017—IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (Parents)

SOEP-IS Group

2019

Contents

1	Variables in File ibip_parent	4
	cid – Case-ID, Original Household Number	4
	hid – Current Wave HH Number	
	pidresp – Never Changing Person ID of the parent/ the interviewee	5
	pid – Never Changing Person ID of the Child	
	syear – Survey year	
	lgeb – Year of birth	
	lsex – Sex	
	balu_id – Never Changing Balu_ID	
	akanzt1 – Number of days: Joint lunch	
	akanzt2 – Number of days: Talks about school	
	akanzt3 – Number of days: Activities	
	akds2 – Child: participation fun	
	akds3 – Agreement to interview the child	
	akempfs – Recommendation for specific secondary school type	
	akfz01 – Free time: TV/Video/DVD	
	akfz02 – Free time: Computer games	
	akfz03 – Free time: Listen to music	
	akfz04 – Free time: Make music	
	akfz05 – Free time: Do sports	
	akfz06 – Free time: Dancing, theatre	11
	akfz07 – Free time: Technical crafting and working	
	akfz08 – Free time: Reading	
	akfz10 – Free time: Simply do nothing/hang out/dreaming	
	akfz14 – Free time: Other surfing on the internet	
	akfz16 – Free time: Visit religious events	
	akfz17 – Free time: Undertake sth. with the family	
	akfz18 – Free time: Painting and handicraft work	
	akfz19 – Free time: Spend time with friends	13
	akfz20 – Free time: Participate in a youth group	
	akfz21 – Free time: Using social online networks	
	akfz22 – Free time: Telephone	
	akfz23 – Free time: Text-messaging	15
	akfz24 – Free time: Caring about a pet/animals	15
	akges01 – Child: state of health	15
	akmus1 – Child: Making music with whom	15
	akmus31 – Music with whom: Alone for themself	16
	akmus32 – Music with whom: Alone with guidance	
	akmus33 – Music with whom: Orchestra or choir	
	akmus34 – Music with whom: Music group/band	
	akmus35 – Music with whom: Other combination	16
	akneg1 – Child: Drinks unallowed	
	akneg2 – Child: Drinks allowed	
	akneg3 – Child: Smokes allowed	
	akneg4 – Child: Smokes unallowed	17
	akneg5 – Child: Has drunken too much alcohol	
	akneg6 – Child: Already had problems with the police	
	akneg7 – Child: Already had problems with the ponce	
	akiicz/ Ciiiiu. Aiicauy skippcu icssuiis III sciiuul	10

akneg8 – Child: Already had an expulsion from school
aktg1 – Receives pocket money
aktg2 – Amount of pocket money per week
aktg3 – Amount of pocket money per month
akver18 – Child: complains of headache, abdominal pain or nausea 20
akver19 – Child: Obedient, listens to adults
akver20 – Child: often has sorrows, is depressed
akver21 – Child: has at least one good friend
akver22 – Child: is nice to younger children
akver23 – Child: lies or cheats often
akver25 – Child: thinks before acting
akverbip1 – Child: steals at home, at school
akverbip2 – Child: overestimates own abilities
ds2 – Child: participation fun
ds3 – Agreement to interview the child
kindl01 – Child: Last week: Felt ill
kindl02 – Child: Last week: Had Headache or bellyache
kindl03 – Child: Last week: Was tired and floppy
kindl04 – Child: Last week: Had energy and endurance
kindl201 – Child: Last week: Laughed a lot and had fun
kindl202 – Child: Last week: Had no desire
kindl203 – Child: Last week: Felt alone
kindl204 – Child: Last week: Felt scared and insecure
kindl301 – Child: Last week: Was proud of them
kindl302 – Child: Last week: Felt well
kindl303 – Child: Last week: Liked themself
kindl304 – Child: Last week: Had a lot of good ideas
kindl401 – Child: Last week: Got along well with their parents
kindl402 – Child: Last week: Felt well at home
kindl403 – Child: Last week: Had a strong argument at home
kindl404 – Child: Last week: Felt patronized
kindl501 – Child: Last week: Did sth. with friends
kindl502 – Child: Last week: Was appreciated by others
kindl503 – Child: Last week: Got along well with friends
kindl504 – Child: Last week: Felt to be different from others
kindl601 – Child: Last week: Completed tasks from school/education successfully 29
kindl602 – Child: Last week: Had fun in education
kindl603 – Child: Last week: Had sorrows about their future
kindl604 – Child: Last week: Was afraid of bad grades
lvm – Parents living in houshold
mind01 – Certain degree of intelligence that is not really changeable 30
mind02 – You cannot change intelligence
mind03 – To be honest, you cannot really change how intelligent you are 31
mind04 – You can learns new things but you cannot change your basic intelligence 31
pzu23 – In general, I beliece I am intelligent
pzu24 – Sometimes it is okay to claim sth. that is not true 32
simeink1 – Tax persons with high income larger in the future
simeink2 – Persons with low income should receive more social benefits in future 32
simsebip – Self-evaluation of own abilities

1 Variables in File ibip_parent

cid - Case-ID, Original Household Number

4900001 4900010 4900028 4900036 4900044 4900052 4900087 4900095 4900109 4900117 4900125 4900133 4900141 4900150		3 6 5 9 6 4 4 6 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
 4905798 4905801 4905810 4905828 4905836 4905879 4905895 4905909	(511 rows omitted)	1979 3 3 6 3 4 5 3
4905917 4905925 4905933 4905941 4905950 4905968 4905976		3 5 3 6 5 3

hid - Current Wave HH Number

4900001	3
4900010	3
4900028	6
4900036	5
4900044	9
4900052	6
4900060	4
4900087	4
4900095	6
4900109	4
4900117	5
4900125	5

4900133		5
4900141		5
4900150		5
	(511 rows omitted)	1979
4905798		3
4905801		3
4905810		6
4905828		3
4905836		3
4905879		4
4905895		5
4905909		3
4905917		3
4905925		5
4905933		3
4905941		6
4905950		5
4905968		3
4905976		3

pidresp - Never Changing Person ID of the parent/ the interviewee

49000001		3
49000101		3
49000201		3
49000202		3
49000301		3
49000302		2
49000401		6
49000402		2
49000404		1
49000501		3
49000502		3
49000601		3
49000602		1
49000801		3
49000802		1
	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033
 49058702	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3
 49058702 49058901	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3
 49058702 49058901 49058902	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3
 49058702 49058901 49058902 49059001	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3
 49058702 49058901 49058902 49059001 49059101	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2
 49058702 49058901 49058902 49059001 49059101 49059102	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2 1
 49058702 49058901 49058902 49059001 49059101 49059102 49059201	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2 1 3
 49058702 49058901 49058902 49059001 49059101 49059102 49059201 49059202	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2 1 3 2
 49058702 49058901 49058902 4905901 49059101 49059102 49059201 49059202 49059301	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2 1 3 2 3
 49058702 49058901 49058902 49059001 49059101 49059102 49059201 49059202 49059301 49059401	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2 1 3 2 3 3
 49058702 49058901 49058902 4905901 49059101 49059102 49059201 49059202 49059301	(840 rows omitted)	1 2033 3 3 2 3 2 1 3 2 3

49059502	2
49059601	3
49059701	3

pid - Never Changing Person ID of the Child

syear – Survey year

2014	579
2015	780
2016	753

lgeb – Year of birth

1954	8
1955	4
1956	8
1957	2

1050		-
1958		6
1959		17
1960		12
1961		25
1962		43
1963		52
1964		65
1965		98
1966		119
1967		96
1968		134
	(14 rows omitted)	1263
1983		23
1984		27
1985		6
1986		6
1989		4
1991		2
1992		4
1993		2
1994		6
1995		3
1996		14
1997		21
1998		23
1999		12
-1		7

lsex - Sex

1	[1] male	567
2	[2] female	1545
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

balu_id - Never Changing Balu_ID

100006	3
100024	3
100030	6
100117	5
100175	6
100232	6
100234	4
100310	4
100322	6

100330 100333 100348 100373 100377 100382		2 5 5 5 5
	(519 rows omitted)	1980
203469	(3
203480		6
203489		3
203500		3
203635		4
203668		5
203674		3
203714		3
203727		5
203744		3
203767		6
203774		5
203777		3
203800		3
-5		7

akanzt1 - Number of days: Joint lunch

```
0
         1
         5
1
2
         16
3
        32
4
        36
        47
5
6
        36
7
       327
-1
          3
-2
          1
-5
      1608
```

akanzt2 - Number of days: Talks about school

```
1
         4
         13
2
3
        25
4
        36
5
        184
6
        76
7
        165
-2
-5
      1608
```

akanzt3 - Number of days: Activities

0	10
1	217
2	154
3	56
4	21
5	11
6	4
7	11
-1	19
-2	1
-5	1608

akds2 - Child: participation fun

0	[0] Did not like at all	0
1	[1]	0
2	[2]	0
3	[3]	0
4	[4]	0
5	[5]	0
6	[6]	0
7	[7]	0
8	[8]	0
9	[9]	0
10	[10] Liked a lot	0
11	[11] Cannot remember	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akds3 - Agreement to interview the child

1	[1] Yes	0
2	[2] No	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akempfs – Recommendation for specific secondary school type

1 [1] recommendation for lower secondary school 21

2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[2] recommendation for medium secondary school [3] recommendation for higher secondary school [4] at this school they do not offer recommendations [5] Not yet received a recommendation [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	165 315 8 3 0 3 0 0 1597	
акт	01 - Free time: TV/Video/DVD		
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[1] daily [2] every week [3] every month [4] rarer [5] never [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	681 317 21 52 4 19 0 0 0 1018	
akfz	02 - Free time: Computer games		
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[1] daily [2] every week [3] every month [4] rarer [5] never [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	279 401 95 185 115 19 0 0 0 1018	
aniz	03 - Free time. Listen to music		
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4	 [1] daily [2] every week [3] every month [4] rarer [5] never [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer 	667 259 39 92 17 20 0	

-5 -6	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	1018 0	
akfz	04 - Free time: Make music		
1	[1] daily	192	
2	[2] every week	274	
3	[3] every month	41	
4	[4] rarer	227	
5	[5] never	339	
-1	[-1] no answer	21	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	05 - Free time: Do sports		
1	[1] daily	216	
2	[2] every week	661	
3	[3] every month	30	
4	[4] rarer	80	
5	[5] never	88	
-1	[-1] no answer	19	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	06 - Free time: Dancing, theatre		
1	[1] daily	19	
2	[2] every week	162	
3	[3] every month	109	
4	[4] rarer	370	
5	[5] never	412	
-1	[-1] no answer	22	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	07 - Free time: Technical crafting and working		
1	[1] daily	19	
2	[2] every week	151	

3	[3] every month	154
4	[4] rarer	400
5	[5] never	348
-1	[-1] no answer	22
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz08 - Free time: Reading

1	[1] daily	286
2	[2] every week	169
3	[3] every month	50
4	[4] rarer	55
5	[5] never	10
-1	[-1] no answer	9
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1533
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz10 - Free time: Simply do nothing/hang out/dreaming

1	[1] daily	210
ı	[1] daily	310
2	[2] every week	383
3	[3] every month	60
4	[4] rarer	227
5	[5] never	94
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz14 - Free time: Other surfing on the internet

1	[1] daily	217
2	[2] every week	298
3	[3] every month	110
4	[4] rarer	270
5	[5] never	180
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018

-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	16 – Free time: Visit religious events		
1	[1] daily	1	
2	[2] every week	159	
3	[3] every month	157	
4	[4] rarer	343	
5	[5] never	412	
-1	[-1] no answer	22	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	17 - Free time: Undertake sth. with the family		
1	[1] daily	18	
2	[2] every week	615	
3	[3] every month	358	
4	[4] rarer	80	
5	[5] never	3	
-1	[-1] no answer	20	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	18 - Free time: Painting and handicraft work		
1	[1] daily	168	
2	[2] every week	393	
3	[3] every month	193	
4	[4] rarer	233	
5	[5] never	87	
-1	[-1] no answer	20	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	19 - Free time: Spend time with friends		
1	[1] daily	329	
2	[2] every week	634	
3	[3] every month	71	

4	[4] rarer	33
5	[5] never	7
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
1.6	30 For time Destining to in a countly amount	

akfz20 - Free time: Participate in a youth group

1	[1] daily	12
2	[2] every week	162
3	[3] every month	59
4	[4] rarer	135
5	[5] never	701
-1	[-1] no answer	25
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz21 - Free time: Using social online networks

1	[1] daily	220
2	[2] every week	106
3	[3] every month	27
4	[4] rarer	132
5	[5] never	590
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz22 – Free time: Telephone

1	[1] daily	232
2	[2] every week	391
3	[3] every month	90
4	[4] rarer	266
5	[5] never	95
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz23 - Free time: Text-messaging

[1] daily	480
	400
[2] every week	178
[3] every month	31
[4] rarer	151
[5] never	233
[-1] no answer	21
[-2] does not apply	0
[-3] answer improbable	0
[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	[3] every month [4] rarer [5] never [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire

akfz24 - Free time: Caring about a pet/animals

1	[1] daily	366
2	[2] every week	127
3	[3] every month	34
4	[4] rarer	101
5	[5] never	432
-1	[-1] no answer	34
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akges01 - Child: state of health

1	[1] daily	789
2	[2] every week	662
3	[3] every month	120
4	[4] rarer	20
5	[5] never	2
-1	[-1] no answer	4
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	514
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akmus1 - Child: Making music with whom

1	[1] Yes	0
2	[2] No	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0

-4 -5 -6	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0 2112 0
akm	us31 – Music with whom: Alone for themself	
-5	2112	
akm	us32 - Music with whom: Alone with guidance	
-5	2112	
akm	us33 – Music with whom: Orchestra or choir	
-5	2112	
akm	us34 - Music with whom: Music group/band	
-5	2112	
akm	us35 - Music with whom: Other combination	
-5	2112	
akne	eg1 - Child: Drinks unallowed	
akne	eg1 - Child: Drinks unallowed	
akne	eg1 - Child: Drinks unallowed [1] never	0
		0 0
1	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes	
1 2	[1] never[2] rare[3] sometimes[4] often	0
1 2 3	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often	0
1 2 3 4	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer	0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply	0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer	0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0 0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering [-6] reg2 - Child: Drinks allowed	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering [-6] rare	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2112 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee 1 2 3	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering eg2 - Child: Drinks allowed [1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2112 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee 1 2 3 4	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering eg2 - Child: Drinks allowed [1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2112 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee 1 2 3 4 5	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering [-6] child: Drinks allowed [1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2112 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee 1 2 3 4 5 -1	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering eg2 - Child: Drinks allowed [1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2112 0
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 aknee 1 2 3 4 5	[1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering [-6] child: Drinks allowed [1] never [2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] very often	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2112 0

-4 -5 -6	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0 2112 0
akne	eg3 – Child: Smokes allowed	
1	[1] nove	0
1	[1] never	0
2 3	[2] rare [3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
Ü	[o] questionnane version with mounted intering	· ·
akne	eg4 – Child: Smokes unallowed	
1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	0
3	[3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
akne	eg5 – Child: Has drunken too much alcohol	
1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	0
3	[3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
akne	eg6 - Child: Already had problems with the police	
1	[1] never	0

2	[2] rare	0
3	[3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg7 - Child: Already skipped lessons in school

1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	0
3	[3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg8 - Child: Already had an expulsion from school

1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	0
3	[3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

aktg1 - Receives pocket money

1	[1] Yes	1402
2	[2] No	182
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	514
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

aktg2 - Amount of pocket money per week

1	17
2	93
3	113
4	54
5	145
6 7	16
7	18
8	11
9	1
10	42
11	2
12	6
13	1
14	4
15	14
17	2
18	1
20	6
24	1
25	1
30	1
40	1
-1	6
-2	1040
-3	2
-5	514

aktg3 - Amount of pocket money per month

1		1
2		5
4		4
5		30
6		8
7		4
8		14
9		8
10		201
11		13
12		61
13		26
14		20
15		138
16		11
	(10 rows omitted)	246
27		2
28		4
30		25

32	1
35	3
40	6
45	1
48	1
50	8
60	1
100	1
350	1
-1	3
-2	751
-5	514

akver18 - Child: complains of headache, abdominal pain or nausea

1	[1] does not apply at all	321
2	[2]	344
3	[3]	113
4	[4]	105
5	[5]	112
6	[6]	56
7	[7] fully applies	30
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver19 - Child: Obedient, listens to adults

1	[1] does not apply at all	11
2	[2]	69
3	[3]	114
4	[4]	141
5	[5]	258
6	[6]	378
7	[7] fully applies	110
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver20 - Child: often has sorrows, is depressed

1	[1] does not apply at all	286
2	[2]	373
3	[3]	142

4	[4]	115	
5	[5]	92	
6	[6]	56	
7	[7] fully applies	17	
-1	[-1] no answer	13	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
-0	[-0] questionnaire version with mounted intening	U	
akve	er21 - Child: has at least one good friend		
1	[1] does not apply at all	15	
2	[2]	16	
3	[3]	8	
4	[4]	14	
5	[5]	44	
6	[6]	148	
7	[7] fully applies	834	
-1	[-1] no answer	15	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akve	er22 - Child: is nice to younger children		
anve	oma. Is fine to younger emulen		
1	[1] does not apply at all	6	
2	[2]	12	
3	[3]	12	
4	[4]	38	
5	[5]	70	
6	[6]	257	
7	[7] fully applies	685	
-1	[-1] no answer	14	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
-		-	

akver23 - Child: lies or cheats often

1	[1] does not apply at all	574
2	[2]	526
3	[3]	155
4	[4]	144
5	[5]	120

6	[6]	45
7	[7] fully applies	20
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	514
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver25 - Child: thinks before acting

1	[1] does not apply at all	27
2	[2]	57
3	[3]	121
4	[4]	217
5	[5]	226
6	[6]	314
7	[7] fully applies	118
-1	[-1] no answer	14
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1018
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akverbip1 - Child: steals at home, at school

1	[1] does not apply at all	1440
2	[2]	90
3	[3]	9
4	[4]	11
5	[5]	14
6	[6]	10
7	[7] fully applies	8
-1	[-1] no answer	15
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	514
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akverbip2 - Child: overestimates own abilities

1	[1] does not apply at all	456
2	[2]	401
3	[3]	223
4	[4]	202
5	[5]	185
6	[6]	93
7	[7] fully applies	29

-1	[-1] no answer	8
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	514
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

ds2 - Child: participation fun

0	[0] Did not like at all	0
1	[1]	2
2	[2]	3
3	[3]	3
4	[4]	3
5	[5]	7
6	[6]	21
7	[7]	35
8	[8]	84
9	[9]	220
10	[10] Liked a lot	208
11	[11] Cannot remember	413
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1093
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

ds3 – Agreement to interview the child

1	[1] Yes	1018
2	[2] No	1
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1093
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl01 - Child: Last week: Felt ill

1	[1] never	234
2	[2] rare	135
3	[3] sometimes	95
4	[4] often	35
5	[5] always	3
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0

-5 -6	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	1608 0	
kindl02 - Child: Last week: Had Headache or bellyache			
	<u> </u>		
1	[1] never	241	
2	[2] rare	131	
3	[3] sometimes	89	
4	[4] often	39	
5	[5] always	2	
-1	[-1] no answer	1	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	103 – Child: Last week: Was tired and floppy		
1	[1] never	134	
2	[2] rare	173	
3	[3] sometimes	134	
4	[4] often	57	
5	[5] always	3	
-1	[-1] no answer	2	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	104 – Child: Last week: Had energy and endurance	9	
1	[1] never	6	
2	[2] rare	57	
3	[3] sometimes	103	
4	[4] often	238	
5	[5] always	97	
-1	[-1] no answer	2	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kindl201 - Child: Last week: Laughed a lot and had fun			
1	[1] never	0	
2	[2] rare	11	

3	[3] sometimes	84
4	[4] often	325
5	[5] always	82
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl202 - Child: Last week: Had no desire

1	[1] never	133
2	[2] rare	223
3	[3] sometimes	114
4	[4] often	31
5	[5] always	1
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl203 - Child: Last week: Felt alone

1	[1] never	244
2	[2] rare	173
3	[3] sometimes	66
4	[4] often	11
5	[5] always	2
-1	[-1] no answer	7
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl204 - Child: Last week: Felt scared and insecure

1	[1] never	277
2	[2] rare	148
3	[3] sometimes	60
4	[4] often	14
5	[5] always	1
-1	[-1] no answer	3
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608

-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0		
kind	kindl301 - Child: Last week: Was proud of them			
	·			
1	[1] never	8		
2	[2] rare	40		
3	[3] sometimes	192		
4	[4] often	232		
5	[5] always	27		
-1	[-1] no answer	4		
-2	[-2] does not apply	1		
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0		
-4		0		
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608		
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0		
ŭ	[o] queessemane reisien mar meannea meening	·		
kind	1302 - Child: Last week: Felt well			
1	[1] novor	2		
1	[1] never [2] rare	33		
2 3		92		
	[3] sometimes	92 292		
4	[4] often	292 80		
5 -1	[5] always	4		
	[-1] no answer			
-2 -3	[-2] does not apply	1 0		
	[-3] answer improbable	-		
-4 _	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	1609		
-5 -6	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608 0		
-0	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	U		
kind	l303 – Child: Last week: Liked themself			
1	[1] never	3		
2	[2] rare	28		
3	[3] sometimes	89		
4	[4] often	280		
5	[5] always	99		
-1	[-1] no answer	4		
-2	[-2] does not apply	1		
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0		
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0		
-5		1608		
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0		
		-		
kınd	1304 - Child: Last week: Had a lot of good ideas			
1	[1] never	2		
2	[2] rare	34		
3	[3] sometimes	131		

4	[4] often	212
5	[5] always	120
-1	[-1] no answer	4
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl401 - Child: Last week: Got along well with their parents

1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	15
3	[3] sometimes	83
4	[4] often	292
5	[5] always	111
-1	[-1] no answer	2
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl402 - Child: Last week: Felt well at home

1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	5
3	[3] sometimes	45
4	[4] often	245
5	[5] always	206
-1	[-1] no answer	2
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl403 - Child: Last week: Had a strong argument at home

1	[1] never	294
2	[2] rare	129
3	[3] sometimes	65
4	[4] often	13
5	[5] always	0
-1	[-1] no answer	2
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl404 - Child: Last week: Felt patronized

1	[1] never	93
2	[2] rare	122
3	[3] sometimes	188
4	[4] often	81
5	[5] always	16
-1	[-1] no answer	3
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl501 - Child: Last week: Did sth. with friends

_		
1	[1] never	21
2	[2] rare	67
3	[3] sometimes	136
4	[4] often	216
5	[5] always	59
-1	[-1] no answer	4
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl502 - Child: Last week: Was appreciated by others

1	[1] never	2
2	[2] rare	12
3	[3] sometimes	80
4	[4] often	272
5	[5] always	126
-1	[-1] no answer	11
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl503 - Child: Last week: Got along well with friends

1	[1] never	0
2	[2] rare	5
3	[3] sometimes	32
4	[4] often	280
5	[5] always	181

-1	[-1] no answer	5
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl504 - Child: Last week: Felt to be different from others

1	[1] never	272
2	[2] rare	113
3	[3] sometimes	69
4	[4] often	31
5	[5] always	10
-1	[-1] no answer	8
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl601 - Child: Last week: Completed tasks from school/education successfully

1	[1] never	1
2	[2] rare	16
3	[3] sometimes	65
4	[4] often	234
5	[5] always	178
-1	[-1] no answer	9
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl602 - Child: Last week: Had fun in education

1	[1] never	6
2	[2] rare	42
3	[3] sometimes	168
4	[4] often	224
5	[5] always	54
-1	[-1] no answer	9
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl603 - Child: Last week: Had sorrows about their future

1	[1] never	269
2	[2] rare	140
3	[3] sometimes	62
4	[4] often	21
5	[5] always	4
-1	[-1] no answer	7
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl604 - Child: Last week: Was afraid of bad grades

1	[1] never	160
2	[2] rare	130
3	[3] sometimes	139
4	[4] often	54
5	[5] always	16
-1	[-1] no answer	4
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1608
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

lvm - Parents living in houshold

1	[1] yes, both	44
2	[2] just father	1
3	[3] just mother	26
4	[4] no, both not	756
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	706
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	579
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind01 - Certain degree of intelligence that is not really changeable

1	[1] agree very much	23
2	[2] agree	169
3	[3] agree mostly	196
4	[4] do mostly not agree	92
5	[5] do not agree	195
6	[6] do not agree at all	60

-1	[-1] no answer	18
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1359
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind02 - You cannot change intelligence

1	[1] agree very much	24
2	[2] agree	109
3	[3] agree mostly	101
4	[4] do mostly not agree	106
5	[5] do not agree	295
6	[6] do not agree at all	99
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1359
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind03 - To be honest, you cannot really change how intelligent you are

1	[1] agree very much	25
2	[2] agree	114
3	[3] agree mostly	108
4	[4] do mostly not agree	111
5	[5] do not agree	290
6	[6] do not agree at all	84
-1	[-1] no answer	21
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1359
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind04 - You can learns new things but you cannot change your basic intelligence

1	[1] agree very much	50
2	[2] agree	207
3	[3] agree mostly	133
4	[4] do mostly not agree	86
5	[5] do not agree	194
6	[6] do not agree at all	63
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1359

-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
pzu2	23 – In general, I beliece I am intelligent		
PEGE	general, i benece i am intemgent		
1	[1] do not agree at all	0	
2	[2]	3	
3	[3]	16	
4	[4]	72	
5	[5]	190	
6	[6]	287	
7	[7] fully agree	178	
-1	[-1] no answer	7	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1359	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
pzu2	24 – Sometimes it is okay to claim sth. that is not t	rue	
1	[1] do not agree at all	176	
2	[2]	135	
3	[3]	115	
4	[4]	107	
5	[5]	116	
6	[6]	70	
7	[7] fully agree	28	
-1	[-1] no answer	6	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1359	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
sime	ink1 – Tax persons with high income larger in the	future	
1	[1] do not agree at all	0	
2	[2] do rather disagree	0	
3	[3] neither agree nor disagree	0	
4	[4] rather agree	0	
5	[5] fully agree	0	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
sime	ink2 – Persons with low income should receive mo	ore social	benefits in future

1	[1] do not agree at all	0
2	[2] do rather disagree	0
3	[3] neither agree nor disagree	0
4	[4] rather agree	0
5	[5] fully agree	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2112
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

simsebip - Self-evaluation of own abilities

0	[0] strongly underrated	2
1	[1]	11
2	[2]	42
3	[3]	87
4	[4]	163
5	[5]	342
6	[6]	59
7	[7]	43
8	[8]	23
9	[9]	4
10	[10] strongly overrated	3
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1332
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0